

MINUTES

Wilson Elementary School PTG

*Tuesday, February 8, 2022 7:02 pm | Meeting Called to Order by Carly Howarth
Minutes Submitted by Kendra Kimball Chapman*

PTG Officers in Attendance

Carly Howarth, President

Carly Pickering, Vice-President

Katie Glazier, Treasurer

Tonja Brown, Outreach Secretary

Kendra Kimball Chapman, Secretary

Approval of Minutes and Motion to Amend Agenda

Carly Howarth motions to amend this evening's agenda to add a discussion of the upcoming talent show. Alexis Padgham seconds. All are in favor.

The January 2022 Minutes were reviewed. Motion to approve by Kendra Chapman, seconded by Alex. Evans. All in favor of approval.

Treasurer's Report (Katie Glazier, treasurer)

- It was a quiet month. The PTG bought Nothing Bundt Cakes for the staff. January was a tough month for everyone and we wanted to show our gratitude.

Citizen's Advisory Committee (Alex. Evans presenting)

- Committees are working with the board to discuss school choice options
- The district is starting to work on next year's budget.
- Superintendent update:
 - We are now half way through the year
 - January was a difficult month
 - Record levels of staff being out due to Covid
 - On just one day the district had almost 500 certificated teachers out.
 - Administrators from the district office were deployed to schools to fill in.
 - SPS is grateful for the community's flexibility
 - They've temporarily increased substitute pay and that immediately resulted in 80 additional subs working regularly
 - SPS is currently working on and negotiating the calendar for next school year. They are expecting it to look similar to this year's.

Information Items

- Paw Prints (Tonja Brown):
 - We invite 1st and 2nd graders to submit art, poetry, reflections, etc. for inclusion in February's Paw Prints. Text submissions to Tonja 206-769-8662 or email tonjalbrown@gmail.com
- Book Bingo (Stephanie Gronholz, chair)
 - New date: Tuesday, February 22, 6:30 – 8:30. Come and go anytime. No snacks this year so masks can stay on.
 - Please bring gently used books to contribute to the prize table.
 - Kaelyn Perry volunteers to help call bingo. Two additional volunteers needed (set up and clean up). Carly H will help tear down.
- Centennial Gear Sale (Carly Howarth)
 - Sale is active now. Information is online. We have discount codes for new teachers and students. We will buy shirts for kids in financial need.
- Talent Show (Kaelyn Perry co-hosting with Tamera Knapp)
 - Informational email went out on Monday.
 - Permission slips due by Feb. 18
 - Auditions Feb 23, 24, & 25
 - Dress rehearsal March 17
 - Show on March 18
 - Limited number of family members will be able to attend due to Covid. More details to follow. Call for volunteers will come at a later date.

New Business

- Funds Request for Library's Makers Station (Katie Glazier & Carly Howarth on behalf of Amy Barker):
 - Asking for \$1800 for STEAM related kits. This should benefit every student in the school. There is great energy in the library right now and the community is excited about supporting the efforts.
 - Carly Howarth motions to approve. Katie Glazier seconds. All are in favor.
- Ken Hermanson Updates and Questions:
 - Thanks for the Bundt Cake treat. It was a great uplift for the staff.
 - We're getting closer on the sound system. They'll be trying something out soon.
 - School transfer situation:
 - The district is not trying to shake things up or dislodge people currently choosing into schools. They are not trying to "catch" anyone
 - This is an attempt to better organize.
 - The deadline to complete paperwork is Feb. 15
 - People who have moved out of the area will continue to have first priority for space.
 - Tonja asks, "Are report cards coming home Friday?"
 - Yes. An additional copy will be presented at conferences.
 - Mr. Jacobson's class will not get report cards for another two weeks. Long-term subs need to be in the position for 20 days before they can do report cards.
- General Discussion
 - Ryan Kiely requests that we purchase two adjustable basketball hoops for the school gym. Many of our kids participate in YMCA teams that practice at Wilson. The full court baskets are not adjustable.

- Ken will talk to facilities. Perhaps he can get these funded by the district. The group indicates support for this purchase if the district won't supply them.
- Courtney Malone wants to know about this year's school carnival.
 - Yes, it is happening. Josie Dix (chair) is working on it. Tons of volunteers will be needed. Tickets will be sold in early April. We're hoping to get street permits this year since we'll be unable to have the usual indoor activities. Specific questions should be directed to Josie.
- Parent's Night Out (Jeff Klein):
 - Proposal to gather at Flatstick Pub at the end of March. Perhaps March 25?
 - Jeff proposes the PTG front the \$500 fee required to reserve the space.
 - Participants pay PTG a suggested donation of \$12/person. That covers unlimited games and hopefully covers the reservation fee.
 - Guests pay for food and drink individually
 - Dave Gilbert motions we pay the \$500 reservation fee, Courtney Malone seconds. All are in favor.

Next Meeting

Tuesday, March 8, 2022 at 7:00 pm via Zoom

Meeting Adjourned

7:51 pm by Carly Howarth.